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13 November 2025 

Attn:  

Belmont Quarry Fast-Track Application  

 

Tēnā koe  
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Ngā mihi, 

 
 –  

Te Runanga o Toa Rangatira 
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From:
Sent: Tāite, 27 Noema, 2025 11:38 a.m.
To:
Subject: Re: Belmont Fast Track - Southern Gully

Categories: Kia Hiwa Ra

Kia ora  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Ngā mihi, 

 
 

 
  

   
    2 Nohorua Street, Takapūwāhia, Porirua 5022 

  ngatitoa.iwi.nz 
  

  
  
TE AO TŪROA  |  OHANGA  |  ORANGA  |  WHAI MANA  |  NGĀTI TOA RANGATIRATANGA 
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:10 AM 
To: J  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Belmont Fast Track - Southern Gully  
  

 
  
From: >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:10 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Belmont Fast Track - Southern Gully 
  

 

. 
  
  
Ngā mihi, 

 
 

 
  

   
     5022 

  ngatitoa.iwi.nz 
  

  
  
TE AO TŪROA  |  OHANGA  |  ORANGA  |  WHAI MANA  |  NGĀTI TOA RANGATIRATANGA 
  
  

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 9:55 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Belmont Fast Track - Southern Gully  
  
Kia ora J , 
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Happy to discuss further. Feel free to call please. 
  
Ngā mihi nui 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 3 September 2025 9:42 am
To:
Subject: FW: DOC - Winstone QEII question
Attachments: 10476608_1.pdf

 
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 7:54 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

Subject: DOC - Winstone QEII question 
 
Kia ora   
   
Following on from a discussion with our legal team last week - We note that DOC understands that part 
of the land proposed to be exchanged is subject to QEII covenant 5-07-755. DOC has been provided a 
copy of the covenant and confirms it understands the responsibilities it would have under it in the event 
it becomes responsible for management of this land after an exchange. 
   
Please let me know if you require anything further on this matter.  
   
Ngā mihi,  
   

 
  

Te Papa Atawhai | Department of Conservation  
  

Whare Kaupapa Atawhai | Conservation House  
18 - 32 Manners St | PO Box 10 420, Wellington 6143  
www.doc.govt.nz  

 
   

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 





























































































Meeting Minute  
 
 

 

APPENDIX A 























Questions?

























 
Thank you for reaching out  - the Assocation really appreciates the communication.  
 
Our chairperson and committee have confirmed the following: 
 
"The Association itself has no interest. 
If residents are concerned we can certainly help with sharing information or offering our 
meeting space but I think that that is probably already covered". 
 
Once again, we do appreciate you reaching out.  
 
Have a great week.  
 
Ngā mihi 
  

 
Coordinator 
Kelson Community Centre 
  
Please note this is a part time role so there may be a slight delay with response times, please 
allow 48hours. 
  
 

 
From:  (Winstone Aggregates) 

 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 10:37 AM 
To: Kelson Community Centre  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Belmont Quarry update - Kelson Community Association  
 
Mōrena  
 

Thank you for your prompt reply.  I’d like to take a moment to clarify the purpose of our 
outreach. 

 

Following discussions with Greater Wellington Regional Council, they suggested we connect 
with the Kelson Community Association as a group that may have an interest in the Dry Creek 
area of Belmont Regional Park. 

 

This engagement is not part of a public consultation process. Rather, we’re reaching out 
directly to organisations that may have a specific interest in the area. While general project 
information is publicly available, this conversation is focused on the Kelson Community 
Association and its interest in Dry Creek. 

 





 
Background  

The Belmont Quarry serves a key part of the Wellington regions' supply chain and has supported 
essential infrastructure and transport projects such as the Transmission Gully, the Northern 
Corridor and Riverlink. Its aggregates is vital for the region's growth and resilience, making it 
indispensable to Wellington's development.   

Today the quarry continues to play a vital role by supplying around 40% of Wellington's total 
aggregates needs and over half of the high-quality material used in concrete for housing and 
road construction.  

Winstone Aggregates is developing the proposal to ensure a continued, sustainable supply of 
aggregates for the Wellington region for years to come.   

Summary of Proposal   

The project seeks to establish a new overburden area within Belmont Regional Park, 
immediately adjacent to the existing quarry, (as shown on the Stakeholder update attached). 
This will be facilitated through a land exchange involving approximately 24 hectares of regional 
park land currently owned by the Department of Conservation (DoC) with up to 30 hectares of 
land owned by Fletcher Concrete and Infrastructure Limited (FCIL) the parent company of 
Winstone Aggregates. The exchange includes land protected under the Queen Elizabeth II (QEII) 
National Trust currently owned by FCIL and transferred to DoC as part of this exchange.  

The land exchanged from DoC will be used for the future placement of overburden material, 
which is the natural material above the rock resource, that needs to be moved to gain access to 
the rock below.  This proposed work is located more than 2 km northeast of the Kelson 
Community Centre. 

I have attached a copy of our Stakeholder Update for September 2025.  
 
The team and I are happy to meet and discuss the project with the Kelson Community 
Association and its members and any questions you may have. We intend to lodge the land 
exchange application by the end of this month.  
 
Please feel free to get in touch me and we can schedule in a time to discuss.  
 
Ngā mihi,  
 

 



 
Hi  
 
Thank you for your email, and the attached information. 
 
Our Trust, at least informally, comes under the umbrella of the Friends of Belmont Regional 
Park, which is a collective of community groups and individuals active within the Regional 
Park. We are aware that you have been engaging with the Friends and we are satisfied at this 
stage that they represent our interests in this matter, we encourage you to keep working 
closely with them. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
Pareraho Forest Trust - Convenor 

 
 
 
On Wed, 10 Sep 2025 at 5:00 PM,  (Winstone Aggregates) 

 wrote: 
Tēnā koe   
 
I have received your contact detail from  - Greater Wellington Region Council 
Team Leader - Parks as the point of contact for Pareraho Forest Trust.  
 
I am reaching out to provide you with more information about the quarry development in the 
Belmont Regional Park.  The proposed expansion of the Belmont Quarry is listed 
under Schedule 2 of the Fast-Track Approvals Act (FTA Act) as a project requiring a land 
exchange for a substantive application. 
 
Background  

The Belmont Quarry serves a key part of the Wellington regions' supply chain and has 
supported essential infrastructure and transport projects such as the Transmission Gully, the 
Northern Corridor and Riverlink. Its aggregates is vital for the region's growth and resilience, 
making it indispensable to Wellington's development.   

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











 

 

Attachment 1: Proposed Land Exchange Plan 
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I am , a Project Coordinator with Winstone Aggregates.  
  
Winstone Aggregates has projects listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast-track Approval Act, one of which is the Belmont 
Quarry in Wellington. As part of this process, we'd like to commence our engagement with New Zealand 
Conservation Authority . 
  
Are you able to connect me with the most suitable person? 
  
Ngā mihi nui,  
  

 
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
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Otherwise, you are welcome to send through material for the Board's consideration.   
   
Kia pai tō rā  

 
Board Support Officer | Āpiha Tautoko Poari 
Bay of Plenty Conservation Board | Te Poari o Te Papa Atawhai o Te Rohe o Waiariki 
East Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservation Board | Te Tairāwhiti ki Te Matau-a-Māui 
Wellington Conservation Board | Te Rūnanga Papa Atawhai o Te Upoko o te Ika  
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai 
Phone: +   
Te Papaioea | Palmerston North Office 
28 North Street, Palmerston North, 4410 

www.doc.govt.nz  

 
   
From:   
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2025 2:58 pm 
To:  
Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Project Consultation  
   
Kia ora    
   
Thank you for the invite.  However, some of the senior member of the team are unavailable for this hui on August 8 
and we can no longer attend.   
   
We would however like to present to the board in another more private setting, if possible. Please do advise us 
when the board is available to accommodate a meeting (either online or in person).   
   
Alternatively, we can provide the board with a more detailed briefing pack and follow-up once they have had an 
opportunity review the information.   
   
Ngā mihi,   
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:37 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Project Consultation  
   
Kia ora  
  
Thank you for your patience while the Wellington Conservation Board considered your request to present the 
Belmont Quarry project. Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 
  
The Board has now confirmed that presentations related to fast-track projects are welcomed during the public 
forum segment of their regular meetings, either in person or online. 
  
The next hui is scheduled for 8 August 2025, and you are warmly invited to attend and present during the public 
forum. I’ll work with you to confirm a suitable time and provide the agenda, venue details, and relevant guidelines 
closer to the date. 
  
Attached is a letter from the Board outlining their role, relevant definitions, and suggested guidelines for preparing 
your presentation. While you’re welcome to use any format you prefer, the Board has provided this to assist in 
your preparation. 
  
Please let me know your availability and whether you would prefer to attend in person or online 
   
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
Phone:  
Te Papaioea | Palmerston North Office 
28 North Street, Palmerston North, 4410 

www.doc.govt.nz 

 
  

From:  
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 9:19 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Project Consultation  
  
Morena   
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Kia ora  
  
Ngā mihi nui for your message — I’d be happy to pass your request on to the Board for consideration.  
  
To help me prepare your proposal for them, could you please provide the following details: 

 The approximate length of time you would need for your presentation 
 Any preferred times of day that would suit your team 
 A summary of what you would like to present 

  
Once I have this information, I’ll share it with the Board so they can consider how best to accommodate your 
request. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, 13 June 2025 2:53 pm 
To:  
Subject: Re: Fast-track Approvals Project Consultation 
  
Ngā mihi  
  
We would be very grateful to have the opportunity to present to the members. 
  
I do also note that the August 8 is a little while away. Would there be an option for us to present the project earlier 
to this date? 
  
Ngā mihi,  
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 2:46 pm 
To:  
Subject: Fast-track Approvals Project Consultation 
  
Tēnā koe  
  
I am , a Project Coordinator with Winstone Aggregates.  
  
Winstone Aggregates has projects listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast-track Approval Act, one of which is the Belmont 
Quarry in Wellington. As part of this process we'd like to commence our engagement with Wellington 
Conservation Board. 
  
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
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Rebecca Parke

From:
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2025 4:47 pm
To:
Subject: RE: Belmont Quarry Development

To help 
p otect yo  
p vacy  
Mic o o ft 
Off ce 
p even ed 
auto ma c  
download  
th s pic u  
f om th  
n e ne

 

Good afternoon   
We agree that the immediate site is unlikely to be a significant habitat of sports fish, however we would 
like to be assured that you will include sediment and erosion control consent conditions so that your 
operations discharge minimal sediment laden run off into the Hut River which does have a trout fishery 
in it.  
 
Ngā mihi 
 

 | Senior Policy Advisor 
New Zealand Fish and Game Council 

Level 1, Unit 2, 166 Featherston Street Wellington 6011 | PO Box 25-055, Wellington 6140 (new address from July 2024) 

Mobile  

E  h |  W  www.fishandgame.org.nz 

 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 2:44 pm 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Belmont Quarry Development 
 
Kia ora 
 
Following up on my email from last week - I'd be keen to understand where you've got to with this report.  We can 
meet and discuss the details, let me know what suit you all? 
 
Ngā mihi,  
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Hi  can you send through the ecologist report that you mentioned in our meeting. Did this report 
cover the new area that you wish to acquire with the exchange? Our ecologist at Wellington Fish and 
Game has confirmed that there is trout spawning in that area so they would like to review the report 
before deciding if a site visit is required. Can you “reply all” when you send the report through.  
  
Ngā mihi 
  

 | Senior Policy Advisor 
New Zealand Fish and Game Council 
Level 1, Unit 2, 166 Featherston Street Wellington 6011 | PO Box 25-055, Wellington 6140 (new address from July 2024) 
Mobile  
E  hbrosnan@fishandgame.org.nz |  W  www.fishandgame.org.nz 

 
  
  
  
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2025 1:49 pm 
To:  
Subject: Re: Belmont Quarry Development 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Kia ora  
  
Following up from our meeting last week. 
  
I recall you were going to look into trout spawning around Belmont Regional Park in and around our proposed 
overburden site and confirm Fish and Game's position.  
  
Do let me know if you require any further information to assist. 
  
Ngā mihi,  
  





5

Phone conference ID: 943 423 952# 

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN 
________________________________________________________________________________ 














